
THE DISTTRICTT

Hm dblrUt dtiBiMid is tMs rnrort lin in tUt pwt of lh« prov.

law «l Q—bw vbieh it waUMMt of Um Si. LkVrMMM rivoraad nMh
of tko oity of Qaoboo. Il ooapriw llw wwiiUoa of HunoHod, Sbor-

braok% Oeapioii, Homm, tkilloa, Brmdo, HhaAbrd, RichmoBd, WoUk
Arlkftbooka, MofMilio, Lolbiai^ Boffol mkI Diummond. B^ Ik

flnt porf. of KwllMMtorn (jaeboe to bo wrvojod into towaohlpo oflor

tho Eagliab mMiBer of ranrojr, imtood of diri^on into poriabao Moord-

ing to Um otMton that prorailad dnrinc tho ptriod of Fronoh r«lo in

Ouado, (bo diitriol ia oooimoiiljr known m iho " EHlorn townahipo."

Aa will bo ahown oo a Utor poRn, thia diatriet ia diatingniabod froa

tho roat of tho provinoe bjr o diflbranoo of phjaksai fwtnraa, m wall oa

by tho Ajoident of tbo modo A anrTOj, and ao '• a nataral diviaion of

tbo oottntiTT.

Tho Mttleinant of the Eaatorn towoahlpa bogaa about tho bogtn-

ntag of tbo laat centnrjr, bo. it waa aoma flfty year* lator that tho

hilly portioaa beeano avfficiently opooed op bj aatUeinoni tor thoir

miaoral raaoaroaa to ba mada known. B7 that timo a ainglo lino

of railway, tbo Uraad Trunk, bad oroaaed tbo dittriot with a lino

loading from Montreal on the 8t. Lawrence to Portland on the Atlantic,

and a branch line from Richmond, about tbo central point of the

Eaatem townabipa, had alao been extonded to Quebec.

1.

COPPER MIXINU IN THE BAHTBKN TOWNSHIPS.

The ooonrrenoe of copper in the Eaatem townahipa waa known aa

early aa 1841. In that year Sir William Logan examinet^ ^ o(q>per

bearing property at Carbuncle mountain, Brompton lake. 'JMa waa

one year prior to the organization of the Geological Survey, ot which

Logan waa the firat Director.

In 1847 die Geological Surrey report called attonticm to tho

depoaits at Upton, and the reporta of succeeding yearn mentioned or

(leaoribed other localitiea, until a compilation of these in 1866 givea a

list of about five hundred localitiea in which copper waa known to

oocur in the diatriet Thia mineral was vigorously aought for, and

oxtonaively mined between the years 1859 and 1866. With the do-


